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Re:  Transfer of Control of License for Earth Stations E5491, E7895,
E6078, E910351 and E850282 from The Shareholders of the Liberty
Corporation to Raycom Media, Inc.

File No. SES-T/C-20050909-01233

Request for Extension of Consummation Period
Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of the Shareholders of the Liberty Corporation, the proposed transferor of
the above-referenced earth stations, we hereby respectfully request that the period
authorized for completion of the closing for the transfer of control of the licenses be
extended for an additional 60 days until March 10, 2006. The associated mass media
transfers of control for the main broadcast stations remain pending.

If any questions should arise concerning this matter, kindly contact the undersigned
directly.

Singerely,
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